
1525 E. Jefferson St
Brooksville, FL 34601

352-754-4060
www.hernandobus.com

March 18, 2024

Mr. Chris Leffert, Transit Programs Administrator
Florida Department of Transportation, D7
11201 N McKinley Drive
Tampa, FL  33612

RE:  State Block Grant Contract #G1H26 Time Extension Request

Dear Mr. Leffert:

Hernando County is requesting a time extension of the State Block Grant Contract #G1U23.  This 
contract is set to expire on June 30, 2024.  The balance available as of March 18, 2024, is $768,394
($384,197 State and $384,197 Local). The county has been utilizing S5307 CARES in prior years.  This 
award funding will assist with Contract services, fuel & oil, and other operating expenses for our transit 
system.  Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

It is anticipated that these funds will be expended prior to 12/31/2024.

Sincerely,

Darlene Lollie
Transit Administrator

cc:  Chris Leffert, Transit Programs Administrator
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